Regular Session Board Meeting
Bulloch County Board of Education
William James Educational Complex Boardroom
Thursday, February 8, 2024
6:30 p.m. Board Meeting

Agenda
(The Board requests all cell phones be silenced.)

Call to Order

Moment of Silence/Pledge of Allegiance
Amend/Adopt the Agenda

Board Member Comments

Public Participation

The public may address the Board of Education concerning issues other than specific student or individual matters. To participate in the Public Participation segment
of the meeting, please sign in on the sign-in sheet located at the podium before the Board meeting begins at 6:30 p.m.; a three-minute time limit will be imposed for
each speaker. A timer will be set and appear on the screen and a buzzer will sound when time expires. At this point, please conclude remarks. Passing unused time to
another person is not allowed. Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated.

No speaker shall indulge in personal attacks while speaking. All comments are to be addressed directly to the Board of Education. Personnel concerns may be
addressed in writing to the Superintendent or Chairman of the Board of Education. The Board is not able to vote, comment or respond to issues or comments made
during public participation. Please submit a copy of your written concerns to the Board Secretary.

Superintendent’s Report
1. School Spotlight — Brooklet Elementary

2. SWSS Waiver Update

3. FY25 Budget Timeline

4. FY26 School Calendar Update
5. District Support Schools Update

A. Consent Agenda

1. Board Minutes: January 11, 2024 Organizational Session
January 25, 2024 Work Session

2. Board Member Payroll for January 2024

3. Financial Report for December 2023

B. New Business for Approval

C. New Business to be Placed on the Table

D. Executive Session
E. Return to Open Session
F. Personnel Recommendations

G. Student Hardship Transfer Requests
1. Student CM
2. Student JC

H. Adjournment



BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOARD MEMBER PAYROLL
FOR THE MONTH OF: January 2024
February 2024 Payroll

NAME

Donna Clifton

Jay Cook

Maurice Hill
Glennera Martin
Heather Mims
Stuart Tedders
Elizabeth Williams
Glenn Womack

CSI#

658
6712
1452
6713
5460
7267
3396
8343

TOTAL

DATES

1/11,1/25
1/11,1/25
1/11,1/25
1/11,1/25
1/11,
1/11, 1/25
1/11, 1/25

1/11,

100-9990-2300-111-8010-0-06-000-00000

January 11,2024 Regular Session
January 25, 2024 Work Session

AMOUNT

200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
100.00
200.00
200.00
100.00

1,400.00



Bulloch County Board of Education

Board-Meeting Attendance Form
/Called/W ork Session
Date

Donna Clifton N\N&va\/

Jay Cook

Maurice Hill ‘7‘*2 > M’?

Glennera Martu%

/: l'/\

Heather Mims / / {(/ /,3{.1«” M/’ '/““'/'/3:' i
e il e ==

Stuart Tedders m

Elizabeth Williams /}gf/{ ,j

Glenn Womack }(Z? Q/&A_) QADC MW
.



Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form
Regular/Called/Work Session

Date ‘125'21‘(

Donna Clifton @ QM

Jay Cook @—/\A W(

Maurice Hill 7/ / - Q//M

e/v\cm/ Mt — A bt

7
>Wﬂﬁmm

Stuart Tedders IQQ@/

Elizabeth Williams m&/\) ] >

Glenn Womack /47{,(% 7




Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Board Organizational Session
January 11, 2024

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in an Organizational Meeting on Thursday,
January 11, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. in the boardroom at the Central Office. Board members
present were as follows: Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna
Clifton, Heather Mims, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill, Glennera Martin and Superintendent
Charles Wilson.

Superintendent Charles Wilson called the meeting to order and led the Moment of Silence
and Pledge of Allegiance.

Superintendent Charles Wilson reviewed the election process.

Superintendent Wilson opened the floor for nominations of Board Chair. Glen Womack
nominated for Chairman, Elizabeth Williams there being no other nominations,
nominations were closed and Elizabeth Williams was unanimously voted Chairman of the
Board. (7:0) Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton,
Jay Cook, Heather Mims, and Maurice Hill)

Elizabeth Williams opened the floor for nominations for Vice-Chair. Donna Clifton
nominated Heather Mims for Vice Chair, there being no other nominations, nominations
were closed. The Chairman called for a vote for Heather Mims as Vice Chair. The Board
voted Heather Mims as Vice Chair. (7:0) Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams,
Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Jay Cook, Heather Mims, and Maurice Hill

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Dr. Stuart
Tedders, and second by Donna Clifton, the agenda was approved as presented. (7:0 Yes -
Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Heather Mims,
Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

Special recognition was given to the Southeast Bulloch High School Flag Football team
led by Head Coach Marci Cochran, for 3 consecutive GHSA state championships and a
62-0 record.

Following board member comments, there was no public participation.

During the Superintendent’s Report, Principal Julie Blackmar and Portal Middle High
School Faculty shared information during the school highlight. Kelly Spence and Sandra
Kirby gave an update on TSI Schools- Langston Chapel Elementary and Stilson
Elementary. Langston Chapel Middle School was removed from the list.

Glennera Martin arrived at 6:52.

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glennera
Martin, and second by Jay Cook, the Board unanimously approved the Consent Agenda
that consisted of the following: Board Minutes: December 7, 2023 Called Work Session,
December 14.2023 Regular Session, Board Member Payroll for December 2023 and the



November 2023 Financial Report. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart
Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Donna Clifton,
and second by Heather Mims, the Board unanimously approved the 2024 Board Meeting
Schedule. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton,
Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glennera
Martin, and second by Stuart Tedders, the Board unanimously approved the Annual
Request for BOE to Serve as Fiscal Agent for the Family Connection Partnership. (8:0
Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera
Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Stuart Tedders,
and second by Glen Womack, the Board unanimously approved the SFS Freezer Bid
Approval. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams,Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton,
Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Heather Mims,
and second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously approved the Amendment to
Mandatory Addendum for the New SEBHS. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth
Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and
Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Jay Cook, and
second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously approved the Centegix Renewal (8:0
Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera
Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill

Upon motion by Heather Mims , and second by Donna Clifton, the Board unanimously
voted to enter into executive session to discuss or deliberate upon the appointment,
employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic
evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee or to interview applicants for the
position of superintendent; (0.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(b)(2)); To discuss or vote to authorize
negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize ordering an appraisal
related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a contract to purchase,
dispose of, or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent public vote; or enter into
an option to purchase, dispose of or lease real estate subject to approval in a subsequent
public vote; (0.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(b)(1)). (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams,
Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice
Hill) Board Members present at the time of executive session were as follows: Glenn
Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather
Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill

Upon motion by Maurice Hill, and second by Heather Mims , the Board unanimously
voted to return to open session. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Stuart
Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill).

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glennera
Martin, and second by Maurice Hill, the Board approved the Regular Personnel
Recommendations as presented. (Classified employees are employed at the will of the



Board; certified employees are employed contingent upon the receipt of criminal
background checks satisfactory to the Superintendent and Board.) (8:0 Yes — Stuart
Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin,
Heather Mims, and Maurice Hill)

There being no further business, upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Stuart
Tedders, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack,
Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay
Cook and Maurice Hill).

Charles G. Wilson, Jr., Superintendent Elizabeth Williams, Board Chair



Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Work Session Board Meeting
Thursday, January 25, 2024

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in a Work Session Meeting on Thursday, January 25, 2024
at 6:30 p.m. in the boardroom at the Central Office. Board members present were as follows: Donna
Clifton, Stuart Tedders,Board Chair Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill, Glennera Martin, and
Superintendent Charles Wilson.

Board Chair Elizabeth Williams called the meeting to order and led the Moment of Silence and Pledge
of Allegiance.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Maurice Hill, and second by
Jay Cook, the agenda was amended to move executive session to after the work session. (6:0 Yes —
Donna Clifton, Stuart Tedders, Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin)

Principal Marlin Baker and Sallie Zetterower Elementary Faculty shared information during the school
highlight.

The Work Session topic was a presentation on Specially Designed Instruction led by Assistant
Superintendent of School Improvement Teresa Phillips, and Executive Director of Compliance and
Program Evaluation Jeff Tysinger led the discussion.

Upon motion by Glennera Martin , and second by Jay Cook, the Board unanimously voted to enter into
executive session to discuss or deliberate upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring,
disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee or to
interview applicants for the position of superintendent; (O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(b)(2)); (6:0 Yes - Elizabeth
Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill) Board Members
present at the time of executive session were as follows: Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna
Clifton, Glennera Martin, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill

Upon motion by Stuart Tedders, and second by Maurice Hill , the Board unanimously voted to return to
open session. (6:0 Yes - Elizabeth Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Jay Cook
and Maurice Hill). Board Members present at the time of executive session were as follows: Elizabeth

Williams, Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill

There being no further business, upon motion by Glennera Martin, and second by Donna Clifton, the
Board unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting. (6:0 Yes - Donna Clifton, Stuart Tedders,Elizabeth
Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin.)

Charles G. Wilson, Jr., Superintendent Elizabeth Williams, Board Chair



To:

Charles Wilson, Superintendent

From: Alison A. Boatright, CFO

Date:

Re:

January 31, 2024

December 2023 Financial Reports

Highlights for the December 2023 General Fund revenues and expenditures are as follows:
e Property tax revenues:

We received the bulk of our property tax receipts in December. The majority of property tax
revenues will be collected in November and December. Our year-to-date revenues are
$22,404,282 (83.99%) on the modified accrual basis and are $23,239,186 (or 87.12% of budget)

on the cash basis.

e Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) revenues:

Local Option Sales Tax receipts continue to be strong with the monthly average of $1,563,560
being slightly higher than budgeted. We anticipate that collections will remain strong this year
depending upon global and local economic factors. Our year-to-date Local Option Sales Tax
revenues are $7,939,007 (42.77%) on the modified accrual basis and are $9,381,360 (or
50.54%) on the cash basis.

e State Revenues:

QBE monthly receipts are being collected as budgeted. Our year-to-date state revenues are
$32,943,201 (39.7%) on the modified accrual basis and $42,800,654.00 (or 51.56%) on the cash
basis.

o Expenditures:

Expenditures in the General Fund are slighter higher than budgeted which is normal. As of
December 31, 2023, we have completed 50% of the fiscal year. Our year-to-date expenditures
are $56,862,770 (or 40.8%) on the modified accrual basis and $71,170,423.00 (or 51 .03%) on
the cash basis.

A table of the General Fund revenues and expenditures summarized above is presented below
on a Modified Accrual Basis versus Cash Basis:

Modified % of Cash Basis % of
Accrual Basis | Budget Budget
Property Tax Revenues* $22,404,282 83.99% $23,239,186 87.12%
Local Option Sales Tax | ¢7 939,007 | 42.77% $9,381,360 50.54%
evenues
State Revenues* $32,943,201 39.7% $42,800,654 51.56%
Total Expenditures** $56,862,770 40.8% $71,170,423 51.03%

*The modified accrual basis is a combination of the cash basis and the full accrual basis. The modified accrual basis means that
expenditures are recorded on the financial report when they are incurred and revenues are recognized on the financial report when
they are both measurable and available. The cash basis records expenditures when they are paid out and revenues when they are
received.

** The difference between cash basis and modified accrual expenditures equals the sum of accrued accounts payable and salaries
and benefit accruals at June 30, 2023 which totals $14,307,787.

Please let me know if you have any questions after reviewing the attached reports.



668°TIE90T §  TTYSIL'T $ p8S9TTLI $ TP IYT8I 8L6°8V0°C $ (LLTESL) $ 00s°€E8’99 §
780°8L8SOT  §  G6LSEILT $ ¥86'81TLI $ T6¥'1vT8l 989°L79°T $ (TSH'LyL) $ £6V°€T899 §
780°8L8°SO1  $  GLBEIL'Y $ ¥86°81TLI $ 6V 1vT8I 989°L79°CT $ (Tsv'LyL) $ €£6V°€T899 §
. $

918'ved $  epvLI § 009°L $ - Ty § (sz8's) $ L0001 $
- $

- )

918°vED $ evLl $ 009°L $ - 6Ticy  § (sT8°6) $ Loo‘01 $
668°TIE90T §  TTOSILI § ¥86°9TTLI $ T6vIPT81 8L6'8¥0°c $ (LLT'ESL) $ 00S‘€€8°99 §
= $

= $

= S

. $

PPo°THe $ rro‘The $

- $

Pr1°76€ $ Pri'z6e  $ 2 $
- $

- $

TLI'BLS'SOT  §  TTOSILT  $ ¥8S°9ZTLl  § T6v'IveTsl 061°v1€T § (LLT'ESL) $ 00s°€€8°99 §

spuny v spunyj punyg punyg puny spuny punyg
[eio, Anandy s3aafoag NAIIS uoyrunN ANUIANY [e1duan
100yds repde) 1930 100y28 [enadg

(psupneun - siseg [en199Y payIPOW)

€202 ‘1€ 19qwadasQ
}99yg 29uejeg pauiquo)
uoneanpg jo pieog AJuno) yoojng

Aymby puny pue
sanIIqer] (B0,

&by puny jejo),

Lymby punyg
S)ISSY PaxXIy U JUIUPSIAUY
Aynby pung

SaLINIQEIT [€10L,

J1qeAeq spuog uonesiqQ [BIUID
spuny 1_YJQ 01, InQg
J|qeied s3un0IIY

sapnIqery

ALINOY ANNA ANV STLLITIEVI]

S)assV [€)0],

1gop w.133-3uo] Jo
JUAUIAINAI 10] papisoad 3q 0) Junowry
puny NIAIAS 31G3(J Ul J|qE[ILAR Junowy
S)ISSY paxig
A10judAu]
2[qEeAIIIY JSAId)uU]
JqRAIIIY SIUN0IIY
BI13.1090) JO J)e)S woly ang
spuny Jayj}Q woty anQg
syuaumysasuy Krerodwa ] pue yse)

SLASSV



06L'ELB'9 s 018'001 S 981'8£0' s - S ST'EIL'ILI TTB'EOY $ 01Z'651'T s
180'8L8'S01 S 6LB'EILL S v86'8IT'LI § T6F'IPT'8I $ 989°L79°C s (zsv'Lve) $ €6V'EZ8'99 B
0£8'65L'16 S 66Z'119°1 § ozge'TlLl S £50'106'11 S 9st'pSST $ U $  790'805'8S S
ISTSII'PI s 085'201 §  +99'901 S 6Evore's S IETEL S (v60'0z8) S LEp'SIE'8 $
9ET'EIT'89 s S9B'IEIl S 919'868°1 § 0SL'80T § 6TT'S8L'E S 9L6'STEY S 0LL'T989S $
008'LS [y TTTsy 5 - §s - s - S LLS'TL H

9EF'SST'89 S 2+9'980'( S 9+9'868°1 $ 0SL'80T $ 6TTSBLE S 66EElEY $ 0LL'T98'9S s
05L'807 S - s - $ 0SL'80C s - § - s - S
FHE'SOFT s = S phESop'l s - 5 - s - s - s
6TT'S8L'E s = s - s - S 6TTSBLE s - $ - 5
SLE'T6 s = s - s - s - S oL8'l § sos‘os S
LBE'S6H'T s 9L0°§ S 6Ls0l s - § < $ 690t S E99'9LY'L S
ozv'eor's s 3 g - s - § = S 6€£29 $ IBI'L60'E s
LST'LOT'9 s # $ £SE'9TE 5 - § - S BEL'OB § L90°00L'S S
9SE‘9IS s 3 S LS g = § - s - § 66T°91Y s
929't+9'F s F6T'E s - § - g - § - $ TEE'IVI'Y S
cIE0rs S SPL'l S - § - S S 150'8s S Lis'08p )
08E'0£9 s ® s - s - $ - s - $ 08E£'0£9 s
6F6'82H'T S & § - § = s - S SO06'LEL S $r0°169°I $
£00'881'S s g s - g = s - S  G6E'BKS $  v09'6E9'Y H
SPI'6H0'8E S LTS'9L0'l § TIE96 s - s - $ 8TI'LEVT § LLU'GEO'VE S
LBF'IEE'T8 s SHPPETL $ 0l€'s00T S 68I6rS"9 S 09+'858°€ $ 788'S0S'E $ coT'sLI's9 [
008'LS § TSt 3 C $ © $ sl $ - s
L89'ELT'I8 s £TT681°1 $ 01€£'€00T S 68I'6vs™D S 09b'358°¢ S VOE'E6H'E $  TOT'8LL'SH $
TLS'BIL'S H - s - s - $ I0L'LLEE $ ILUISET s - )
9L0'661'PE s - $ OLE'oE s 918201 S 689'TTIl S 10T'EV6'TE $
SSI'E0Tt s €2T681°1 § 60S'sit § bEYTTE S EYGLLE S pbp'sl S T09'8L8'I S
FRS'IPI'SE H - $ 0Er'6ss'l $ sSL'9ZL'9 s - s - $  66€95€°0E )

spuny [iy pung pung pung punyg spunj pung
lemoy sapl|ARoY Aepno LLITNETS uonuINN anuaaay {eisus)
QlA looyas 1e)ded 19eq looyas fejaadg

[NV NB([-0-183X

uonajdwo) jabpng %0s
€202 ‘L€ Jequiedeq
|enjoy "sa jJabpng

aouejeg pund u) sabueys pue sainjipuadxy ‘sanuaisy Jo JuswWale)S

uonesnp3 jo pieog Auno yaojing

sUBIGUINdUY
Jousjeq pun 3uipuy
Jouejeq puny Suiuumdog

§3s() J9Y)Q pue saanjipuadxy
J3A0 §32IN0S JIYI( PUE SINUIAY
Jo (Aduardijaq) / ssIXY

$3s() Sy pus s2unipuadxy [BIOL

$as() YO
saamyipuadxyg jeyoL

NlAlag 12q

uodINIsuo)) pus uonIsinbay sINIIBY
we1dolg uontIny [00YdS

§201A13¢ J10ddng J2y3Q

52214138 Hoddng [enyua)

§901A13§ uoneiodsuel |, Juapnig
$II1IAIIG JUB[ JO uonBIIdQ puk DUBUUIBIA
$321A19G J10ddng ssousng

§IDAIIS UOHEXSILIWPY [00YIS
$IITAIIS UOHBSILIWPY [BIIUIN
SINAIIS BIPI [BUOEINPH

$321A13§ [BUOHINISU] JO JududAoId I
5301A198 pidng

$321A13S [BUOHINISU]

EXTITED b

$32.1N0§ 19Y)() PUE SINUIAIY [eI0 L
5321008 JIY10

SINUIAIY [BIOL

§321N0§ (813
$30110§ eIS
$321N0§ [€307] H2YI0
saxe], [8I07]

SONUIATY




Bulloch County Board of Education
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Local Taxes

Other Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Other Sources
Total Revenues and Other Sources
Expenditures

Instructional Services

Pupil Services

Improvement of Instructional Services
Educational Media Services

General Administration Services
School Administration Services
Business Support Services
Maintenance and Operation of Plant Services
Student Transportation Services
Central Support Services

Other Support Services

School Nutrition Program

Total Expenditures

Other Uses

Total Expenditures and Other Uses

Excess / (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other Uses

Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted
Less: Reserved Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted

Budget vs. Actual
December 31, 2023

50% Budget Completion

Actual
Current Year-To- % of
Budget Month Date Budget

$ 45250,185 $ 15,937,277 $ 30,356,399 67.1%
$ 3,535,700 § 302,393 § 1,878,602 53.1%
$ 83,019,434 § 8,367,223 § 32,943,201 39.7%
$ - $ - 3 -

$ 131,805,319 § 24,606,892 § 65,178,202 49.5%
$ -3 - 8 - 0.0%
$ 131,805,319 § 24,606,892 $ 65,178,202 49.5%
$ 90,493,355 § 7,011,571 § 34,039,177 37.6%
$ 9,454,305 $ 945,884 § 4,639,604 49.1%
$ 3,832,015 § 335,430 $ 1,691,044 44.1%
$ 1,658,096 $ 152,946 § 630,380 38.0%
$ 972,762 $ 80,981 §$ 480,517 49.4%
$ 9,441,088 §$ 805,733 § 4,641,332 49.2%
$ 1,169,289 $ 54,826 $ 416,299 35.6%
$ 12,446,964 § 646,866 § 5,700,067 45.8%
$ 6,628,214 § 504,124 § 3,097,181 46.7%
$ 3,228,025 § 204225 § 1,476,663 45.7%
$ 139,704 $ 13,305 § 50,505 36.2%
b - 3 - 3 - 0.0%
$ 139,463,817 $§ 10,755,891 $ 56,862,770 40.8%
$ 777,000 § - $ - 0.0%
$ 140,240,817 $ 10,755,891 $ 56,862,770 40.5%
$ (8,435498) $§ 13,851,001 $ 8,315,431

$ 59,104,765 $ 58,508,062

S (6,500,000)
$ 44,169,267 $ 66,823,493

—_—




MEMORANDUM

Eulloch DATE: February 8, 2024
TO: Charles Wilson
County
FROM: Alli Baxter
Schools
VOLUNTARY SEPARATION
NAME POSITION EFFECTIVE
DATE
Alewine, Nicole SPED Teacher 06/30/2024
Bannister, Emily Teacher 06/30/2024
Beckham, Callie Teacher 06/30/2024
Braddy, Stephanie School Counselor 06/30/2024
Copeland, Tiana ELA Teacher 06/30/2024
Diaz, Gabriel Groundskeeper 01/11/2024
Doud, Corrie Teacher 06/30/2024
Foman, Rhonda Bus Driver 01/19/2024
Henley, Grace Teacher 06/30/2024
Lawoyin, Afolake System Navigator 02/02/2024
McClendon, Rosetta Bus Monitor 02/02/2024
Reilly, Reagan Teacher 06/30/2024
Schlegel, Easten Teacher 06/30/2024
Snyder, Kaitlyn Teacher 06/30/2024
Starling, Shelley Paraprofessional 05/29/2024
Thompson, Riley Ag Teacher 06/30/2024
Villegas, Rebecca Teacher 06/30/2024
RECOMMENDATIONS
NAME POSITION TO REPLACE | EFFECTIVE | Work
DATE Days
*Bodison, Bernard Principal Dekle, Aldric 07/01/2024 230
*Cannon, Alicia Director of School Veland, Todd 07/01/2024 230
Improvement
Coleman, Mary ELA Teacher Davis, Marissa 02/09/2024 190
Craven, Logan Teacher New Position 02/09/2024 190
Herring, Della Custodian Hagins, Jeanette 02/09/2024 190
Jackson, Gwendolyn Custodian Hines, Stephanie 02/09/2024 190
Laws, Jaheim EBD Self- Barnes, Maggie 02/09/2024 190
Contained Teacher
Lee, Lindsay Speech Language Spikes, Donna 02/09/2024 190
Pathologist




*Current Employee

Thompson, James SPED Teacher McGahee, Stacy 02/09/2024 190
Watson, Shana Assistant Registrar Hill, Jessica 02/09/2024 240
RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING CONTRACT RELEASE
NAME POSITION TO EFFECTIVE | Work
REPLACE DATE Days
Lewis, Jennifer Teacher Hendricks, Diana 07/01/2024 190

2024-2025 CONTRACT RECOMMENDATIONS

Last Name First Name Position
Aaron Mattie Teacher
Adams Morgan Teacher
Akins Kandi Teacher
Akins Julie Teacher
Autry Jessica Teacher
Bacon Tyshaila Teacher
Bailey Jennifer Teacher
Baird Susan Teacher
Baker Leigh Program Coordinator

Balding Kelli Teacher
Bell Carneshia Teacher
Bennett Katelyn Teacher
Birkheimer Glenn Teacher
Black Patricia Teacher
Blount Leslie Teacher
Bolton Hannah Teacher
Bostick Samuel Teacher
Branch Lisa Teacher
Brewer Allison Teacher
Brockman Kaylin Teacher
Brown Barbara Teacher
Butler Virgil SEL Specialist
Campbell Marla Teacher
Carr Anna Teacher
Carvalho Antonio Teacher
Chastain Tia Teacher
Chavers Joni Teacher
Chavers Sharday Teacher
Clark Brenda Teacher
Coffey Jessica Teacher
Conner Savanna Teacher
Cook Samantha Teacher
Cowart Edra Teacher
Culbreath Mallory Teacher
Dailey Darlene Teacher
Dalton Andra Teacher
Davis Shannon Teacher
Deal Angela Teacher




Deloach Tammy Teacher
Doyle Elizabeth Teacher
Earls Sarah Teacher
Earls Nicholas Teacher
Elkins Taylor Teacher
Fallin Debra Teacher
Flowers Natasha Teacher
Folsom Deshon Teacher
Foy Abigail Teacher
Gilchrist Tonya Teacher
Giles Christie Teacher
Gleissner John Teacher
Gonzales Courtney Teacher
Grant Akeem Teacher
Grant Andrea Counselor
Hagan Julie Media Specialist
Hagans Tonya Teacher
Haggins Tendai Teacher
Hall Casey Teacher
Harrelson Christopher Teacher
Harvey Gwen Teacher
Hattaway Shannon Teacher
Haydon Cameron Teacher
Hendrix John Teacher
Hendrix Jenny Teacher
Henry Erin Teacher
Hepner Sheree Teacher
Hicks Angela Teacher
Hills Quincy SEL Specialist
Horton Autumn Teacher
Jachimski Ashley Teacher
Jackson Mary Teacher
Jackson Lindsey Teacher
Johnson Elizabeth Teacher
Johnson Becky Teacher
Jones Tosha Teacher
Kinsey Mikayla Teacher
Kirkland Tricia Teacher
Lanier April Teacher
Lanier Lydia Teacher
Leggett Tanya Teacher
Lewis Vicki Teacher
Liu Margot Teacher
Lyall Alison Teacher
Mallard Autumn Teacher
Mallard Sally Teacher
Malone Adrienne Teacher
Martin Christopher Teacher
McEachin Haley Teacher
McEachin Donal Teacher
McKay Morgan Teacher
Meadows Melinda Counselor
Melton Ashley Teacher
Melton Wesley Teacher
Mgalu John Teacher




Minar Melissa Teacher
Moore Dennis Teacher
Morris James Teacher
Mosely Joanna Teacher
Mosley Enola Teacher
Motes Travis Teacher
Motes-Yates Jennifer Instructional Coach
Nelson Audra Media Specialist
NeSmith Ashley Teacher
Noel Rebecca Teacher
O'Donnell Vickie Teacher
Oliver Kascie Teacher
Oren Lori Teacher
Page Nancy Speech Pathologist
Parrish Lance Teacher
Patterson Gena Teacher
Rackley Dasha Teacher
Radcliffe Leana Teacher
Reece Katie Teacher
Riggs Julie Teacher
Rivera Michelle Media Specialist
Rowe Sydney Teacher
Ryles Susan Teacher
Saxon Lauren Teacher
Scarboro Paula MTSS Coordinator
Scott Sheana Teacher
Seigler David Teacher
Shuemake Deandrea Teacher
Simmons Brantley Teacher
Sirmons Nikki Teacher
Smith Jill Teacher
Spence Brantley Teacher
Starling Kristy Teacher
Stewart Amber Teacher
Swinson Linda Teacher
Sykes Michelle Teacher
Taylor Heather Teacher
Tedders Karen Behavior Specialist
Thompson Valarie Teacher
Thompson Ashley Ann Teacher
Thompson Ashley Brack Teacher
Thompson Chrissee Teacher
Thompson Dorothy Counselor
Thompson Rachel Teacher
Toole Lisa Teacher
Varnedoe Tamaya Teacher
Warren Ashley Teacher
Washington Kenyatta Teacher
Webb Whitney Counselor
Williams Janeisha Teacher
Williams Jennifer Teacher
Williamson Henrietta Teacher
Woods Alicia Teacher
Zehe Jessica Teacher




